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SOH004051-0002 

Toni Scammell - Senior Nurse Coordinator 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Ann Turner - Complaints & Litigation Manager [c=gb;a=nhs;p=nhs s and w hn;o=nhs 
portsmouth and se hants ha;s=Turner;g=Ann;] 
15 January 2003 13:14 
Scammell Antonia (SFE) Portsmouth City PCT; Carter Beverly (5FE) Portsmouth City 
PCT 
Karen Connolly - Assistant Complaints Manager; Peach Janet (5FE) Portsmouth City PCT 
Medical Records 

I have received tw,o., further requests for access to medical records which I have acknowledged. [ Code A i in respect 
of 

~.l.l~l~l.l.~ and[=,=,££~,~,~,=,=,~ln respect of ..... £._~?.d_e_._.~_._._!) Understand Jan is on hols at the mom~-fit~-5~lTl-~:end down 
to you. In discussion with Fiona just a moment ago she advised that Police have siezed 60 sets of records. One of 
those requested (~’o’~-Z[) is on the list of those siezed. Have phoned to speak with Beverley to ascertain whether Police 
will be sending c6-15i-e¢"back) but understand she is off sick at the moment. Not sure how this particular one can be 
dealt with. 

In internal post to you today. If you want me to do anything further please let me know. 

Many thanks 

Ann Turner 

Complaints Manager 

0!329 229408 

E-mail: i .................................... ~~~~-~ .................................... 


